
From:  
Sent:  Wednesday, 1 July 2020
4:24 p.m.
To:  
Subject:  RE: Flagging this
Instagram profile

Can
you ask them first.  Then do the following.  thanks

 Communications & Stakeholder Engagement, Te Ropu Karere |
Strategy, Planning and Governance
DDI
  | Mobile 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 4:22 PM
To: @education.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Flagging this Instagram profile

That's a clear breach of both legal
copyright and social media platform terms (impersonation)

We should report the posts and send
a cease and desist from legal if we I.d. find the owner.

Get Outlook for Android

From: @education.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:01:31 PM
To: @education.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Flagging this Instagram profile

What
grounds to we have on this?  Can we ask him to stop using our logo.


Communications & Stakeholder Engagement, Te Ropu Karere | Strategy,
Planning and Governance
DDI
  | Mobile 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 3:37 PM
To: Media Team Shared Mailbox <xxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx >; @education.govt.nz>;

@education.govt.nz>;
 @education.govt.nz>
Cc: @education.govt.nz>;
 @education.govt.nz>
Subject: Flagging this Instagram profile

Hi team,

Just flagging this Instagram profile –
in his stories you’ll see he uses our logo when asking people for their
experiences of racism
in school. FYI, this is the same individual who recently
asked us for info on Māori/Pacific suspensions and stand-downs.
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 | Tuakana
Pae Pāpāho Pāpori – Senior Advisor Social
Media
Te Rōpū Karere – SPG Communications
M: 
33
Bowen Street, Wellington
Please note my core hours are 8am–4pm

We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent
outcomes 
He mea tārai e mātou te mātauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai
ōna huanga
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